VFW AUXILIARY

Unwavering Support for Uncommon Heroes ™

~~MEMO~~

Date: December 7, 2020

To: National Line Officers Past National Presidents
NDCMs National Ambassadors
National Appointed Officers Department Presidents
Department Secretaries Department Treasurers

From: Ann Panteleakos, National Secretary-Treasurer

Subject: “Newly Revised” Mid-Year Conference
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CLEARWATER, FLORIDA Is NOW THE SITE OF THE 2020-2021
MiD-YEAR CONFERENCE COMPLETE WITH A SPECIAL COCKTAIL HOUR
WHERE THE MEMBERS WILL DRESS IN THEIR GORGEOUS
DRESSES/GOWNS AND SUITS FOR THE GENTLEMEN WITH ELABORATE
MASKS/DISGUISES—PRIZES AWARDED.

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
Friday Various arrivals at the Clearwater Beach Hyatt Regency & Spa
Saturday  Department Presidents’ “Special Night Out”
Sunday Elegant Masquerade Sunset Cocktail party
Monday Council Meeting and Ambassadors’ Presentations
Tuesday Free Day
Wednesday Farewell Dinner Cruise
Thursday Various departures home

Check the Pricing and other Requirements in the material attached.

DEADLINE FOR FULL PAYMENT IS DECEMBER 14, 2020/

NONREFUNDABLE.




